Jacob Paget

From: Reuben Araroa S 9(2)(a@)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 3:32 pm

To: Listed Projects

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track application for the Awakeri Housing Development Project (our ref
FTA#334)

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

| confirm.

Nga mihi, Reuben

Reuben Araroa | Chief Executive
Email | S 9(2)(a)

Mobile | S 9(2)(a)

Physical Address | Te Riinanga o Ngati Awa | 4-10 Louvain Street | Whakatane 3158

DO
X Te Rinanga o Ngati Awa

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the
confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages to clients of Te Rlinanga o Ngati Awa may contain
information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message
unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender
and delete it completely from your computer system.

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Reuben Araroa S 9(2)(a)

Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track application for the Awakeri Housing Development Project (our ref FTA#334)

You don't often get email from listedprojects@mfe.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

TUPATO! : This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Kia ora Reuben,

Thank you for your application requesting inclusion of the Awakeri Housing Development Project in Schedule 2B of
the Fast-track Approvals Bill (the Bill).



Could you please confirm that you are authorised to act on behalf of Te RUnanga o Ngati Awa.
We would be grateful for your response no later than 10am Wednesday 3 July 2024.

Nga mihi nui,

MfE Listed Projects Team
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